
SPO ALERT

Date:     July 31, 2023
 
To:        State Agencies and Cooperative Members
 
From:    Arizona Department of Administration - General Services Division
 
Re:         On-Call Engineering Services
 
The Arizona Department of Administration, General Services Division has awarded the following
contracts for On-Call Engineering Services:

Contract Name Contract Number Supplier
On-Call Engineering Services CTR066845 Ardurra Group, Inc
On-Call Engineering Services CTR066846 Coe and Van Loo, LLC
On-Call Engineering Services CTR066847 Dibble & Associates Consulting Engineers, Inc
On-Call Engineering Services CTR066848 HILGARTWILSON, LLC
On-Call Engineering Services CTR066849 JE Fuller/Hydrology & Geomorphology, Inc.
On-Call Engineering Services CTR066850 Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc.
On-Call Engineering Services CTR066851 Michael Baker International, Inc.
On-Call Engineering Services CTR066852 Psomas
On-Call Engineering Services CTR066853 Westwood Professional Services, Inc.
On-Call Engineering Services CTR066854 Wood, Patel and Associates, Inc. (WoodPatel)

Description: On-Call Engineering Services. This set of contracts is effective 07/31/2023 and can be used
by Statewide Eligible Agencies and Co-Ops. 
 

Supplier ID Name Contact Name Phone # Email
IV0000063631 Ardurra Group, Inc John Catt 602-263-1177 jcatt@ardurra.com
IV0000017640 Coe and Van Loo, LLC Ryan Weed 602-228-8537 rweed@cvlci.com

IV0000000410 Dibble & Associates Consulting
Engineers, Inc Kevin Roberts 602-957-1155 kevin.roberts@dibblecorp.com

IV0000001239 HILGARTWILSON, LLC Darrel Wilson 602-490-0525 dwilson@hilgartwilson.com

IV0000000179 JE Fuller Hydrology &
Geomorphology, Inc. Scott Ogden 480-222-5717 scott@jefuller.com

IV0000000673 Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. Brian Smalkoski 602-906-1100 brian.smalkoski@kimley-horn.com
IV0000000620 Michael Baker International, Inc. Tony Cabrera 602-279-1234 tony.cabrera@mbakerintl.com
IV0000002328 Psomas Alejandro Angel 520-690-7865 aangel@psomas.com
IV0000018642 Westwood Professional Services, Inc. Mark Failla 702-284-5300 mark.failla@westwoodps.com
IV0000001602 Wood, Patel and Associates, Inc. Nicholas Brown 602-335-8500 nbrown@woodpatel.com

If there are any questions, please feel free to contact Crista Clevenger, Construction Procurement Manager at
(602) 489-9116 or crista.clevenger@azdoa.gov.
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